# Lions Parent Club General Meeting Notes

Monday, September 11, 2023 Liberty High School Library

I. Call to Order by Desiree Byrne at 6:30 p.m.

#### A. Roll Call

- 1. Board Members Present: Desiree Byrne-President, Shelly Patterson- Vice President, Greg Gleicke-Treasurer, Angela Khashayar-Activities Director.
- 2. Booster Club Representatives present
- 3. Meeting broadcasted via video with thanks to PSBN
- 4. Quorum present at meeting? YES
- B. Approval of minutes from August 14, 2023 meeting
  - 1. Craig Frooninckx moved to approve minutes and Joy Berge seconded. Motion passed.

# **II. Board Reports**

# A. President's Report

- 1. Gym flooring should arrive "any day now," but before Homecoming.
- 2. September 28th is teacher appreciation and Principal Shawn Duguid has requested funding for a \$20 gift card and balloons.
  - Motion was made for \$25 budget to support. Craig Frooninckx moved to approve and Joy Berge seconded. Motion passed.
- 3. October is staff appreciation day and administration requested a LPC donation of \$500 towards food. Joy Berge moved to approve and Christy seconded. Motion passed.
- 4. LPC "Grill and Chill" event scheduled for October 13th during Homecoming may possibly be canceled due to logistic issues. Food from outside vendors will not be allowed in the stadium and attendees may need to leave early to obtain seating in the stadium. LPC will research if we can move food trucks into the stadium or alternatives for allowing food. LPC will refund food truck vendors their money if the event is cancelled.
- 5. LPC was approached to co-host a Turkey Trot event around Thanksgiving with a local member of the community. LPC offered the opportunity to the booster representatives and the cross country team rep. indicated their interest. Info. to be sent
- 6. LPC would like to donate \$3,000 towards the staff Christmas dinner. Craig Froonincks moved to approve and Joy Berge seconded. Motion passed.
- 7. LPC would like to purchase gift cards for teacher gifts during the holidays and would allocate \$1800 for the purchase. Craig Froonincks moved to approve and Joy Berge seconded. Motion passed.
- 8. Holiday Fair is happening Sept. 23rd and is officially sold out as of today. Flags arrived today. LPC is holding a 50/50 raffle and selling t-shirts during the event.

## B. Vice President's Report

- 1. Still in need to fill the Secretary position on the LPC Board.
- 2. We need volunteers to help at the Holiday Fair. Please sign up if you can assist with the event.

# C. Treasurer's Report

- 1. Please get in touch with us if you need assistance at MidFirst Bank to update your banking contacts.
- 2. Forward receipts and reimbursement requests.
- 3. Contact MidFirst Bank to obtain debit cards for your accounts.

## III. Booster Club Updates

- A. Softball--new coach this year. Holding a softball camp for middle schoolers, date to be determined.
- B. Track and Field--a new booster club representative may be needed.
- C. Swim and Dive--invitationals are coming up.
- D. STUCO--Homecoming Festival and Trunk or Treat event will be hosted during Homecoming week. Details to follow.
- E. Girls' Volleyball--Tablecloths needed for Nov. 8th event. Interested in hosting teacher appreciation event/game like Sunrise Mountain.
- F. PSBN--Production season in full effect and broadcasting lots of events from around the school.

### **IV. New Business**

- A. Melissa Ewing-Governing school board member--There is a school showcase at Vistancia Elementary on October 5th and Lake Pleasant Elementary on Nov. 7th. It may be good to reach out to feeder schools to work together.
- B. Motion made by Craig Froonincks to vote in six new members to LPC: Mindy Hensel (STUCO), Dalynne Denhof (Cross Country), Kara Gaut (Cross Country), Kathryn Garia (Cross Country), Sara Anstine, Caitlin Bowden. Joy Berge seconded the motion. Motion passed.
- V. Next meeting on October 10, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.
- VI. Meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m.